

## CURRICULUM VITÆ

*RIMA ELMZUGHY*

Lecturer

An independent with an experience academic of 10 years. A strong link between theory and practice, holding BSc. And MSc. degree from University of Tripoli. I am seeking to leverage my academic skills at University of Tripoli to benefit my society.



### Personal Information:

**Name:** Rima Farag G. Elnzughi.

**Nationality:** Libyan.

**Contacts:**

**Address:** Ain-Zarha, Tripoli – Libya.

**Mobile Phone Nō:** (+218) 91-6783618  
(+218).91-5554558

**E-mail:** R.ELMZUGHY@uot.edu.ly  
r.elmzughi@gmail.com

**ORCID:** <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8586-6369>



### Education:

- 1991-1997 Primary school at Monckwick and Kendall C. of E. primary school, Colchester, UK  
1997-2000 Elementary school, Khaled Ben-Waleid school, Ain-Zara, Tripoli , Libya.  
2000-2003 Secondary school, Ain-Zara school, Ain-Zara, Tripoli , Libya.  
2003-2007 Bachelor degree in pharmaceutical sciences, University Of Tripoli, Libya  
2015-2019 Master degree in Pharmaceutics, University Of Tripoli, Libya



### Work Experience:

2009 - 2018 Teaching assistant, Department of Pharmaceutics, Faculty of Pharmacy - Tripoli University

---

2009 -2010 Pharmacy Practice

2010-2011 Bio pharmaceuticals

2011-2015 Hospital Pharmacy

2015-2018 Pharmaceutics I,II,III and IV

---

2018-present Lecturer, Department of Pharmaceutics, Faculty of Pharmacy - Tripoli University

2018-2019 Pharmaceutics I

2019-Present Physical Pharmacy I,II



## Teaching Experience:

1. Teaching assistant: My responsibilities include teaching under graduate labs, grading exams and quizzes and holding office hours to assist students in the completion of assignments. I assisted in teaching and illustrating the following:

---

Pharmacy Practice	- The concept of Pharmaceutical care (case studies and presentations). - OTC drugs (case studies).
Bio pharmaceutics	- Factors affecting drug Disintegration and Bioavailability. - Pharmacokinetics.
Hospital Pharmacy	- The process of Dispensing “from start to finish”. - Using the BNF as a tool to assist the pharmacist when ‘responding to the prescription’ - The Libyan legislation regarding Narcotic and Psychotropic drugs - The use of generic alternatives - The Code of ethics.
Pharmaceutics I,II,III and IV	- The preparation of different liquid dosage forms. - The preparation of different Heterogeneous dosage forms. - The preparation of different Semi-solids dosage forms. - The preparation of some Solids dosage forms. - Pharmaceutical calculations. - Modified release drug delivery system. - Stability studies (Drug release kinetics and shelf life)

---

2. Lecturer: My responsibilities include teaching university-level theoretical and practical courses to under graduate, grading exams and quizzes and holding office hours to assist students in their study and assignments. The following are the topics I’ve taught:

- 
- Intermolecular forces
  - Interfacial phenomena
  - Solubility
  - Rheology
  - Three component system
- 



## Supervision

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 2018 | Factors that affect adherence to recommended treatment among type 2 Diabetes Mellitus patients in Tripoli – Libya                |
| 2019 | Ethical dilemma in pharmacy practice among Libyan pharmacists. Part 1 Questionnaire development                                  |
| 2020 | Factors that affect adherence to recommended treatment among epileptic patients in Tripoli – Libya                               |
| 2020 | Ethical dilemma in pharmacy practice among Libyan pharmacists. Part 2 Pilot study  |
| 2021 | Assessing pharmacists perceived barriers to patient counselling in Tripoli – Libya   |
| 2022 | Assessment of adherence to levothyroxine treatment and reasons of non-adherence among hypothyroidism patients in Tripoli – Libya |



## Certifications

- High school certificate 1<sup>st</sup> on class
- BSc. In Pharmaceutical Science 4<sup>th</sup> on class
- MSc. In Pharmaceutics
- Internet and Computing Core Certification-IC3, from Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific
- One-week training certificate for New Advances in Clinical Pharmacy & Pharmacovigilance, provided by Ministry of Health, Tripoli-Libya; on April- 2014



## Membership

- 2011 - present Libyan Pharmacists Syndicate.
- 2013 - present The Union of the Capitals Pharmacists.



## Software:

- Microsoft office (Word, Power point, Excel)
- SPSS



## Languages:

- Arabic Native language
- English Upper-intermediate level



## General Skills

- Academic writing
- Research Methodology, Data collecting and sampling.
- Qualitative analysis and Quantitative analysis (statistical analysis).



## Interest:

Reading, Chess, traveling, deserts and hand crafts.

**REFERENCES:** Available upon request.